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2055 Second Streel ~ P,O. Box 828 ~ $1i~ 11. Louisiar~ 70459 

Telephone: (504) 646-4333 
SALVATORE A. "SAM " CARUSO, M SW  

Moj.'or 

THE M EM BERS OF TIlE CITY COUNCIl 
CITY OF SLIDELL, LOUISIAN A 

DATE: October 14, 1997 

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR 

W e are pleased to present the Comprehensive Ammal Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Slide 
Louisiana for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997. 

The CAFR has been prepared in conformance with generally accepted accounting principles as promulgated 
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The City's basis of accounting in its various 
funds is explained in the notes to the accompanying general purpose financial statem ents. 

Resl',onsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the 
presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the City. W e believe the data, as presented, is accurate in 
all m aterial aspects; lhat it is presented in a m anner designed to fairly set forth the financial position and 
results of operations of the City as measured by the finmleial activity of its various funds and account groups; 
and ~hat all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the m axim um understanding of the City's 

financial activity have been included. 

The accompanying financial statements have been audited by the City's certified public accountants and 
their opinion resulting ti'om their audit is included in the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

Our Com prehensive Annual Financial Report is divided into four sections: 

The Introductory Section includes this letter of transm ittal, an organizational chart, a list of 
principal elected officials and a reproduction of the prior year's Certificate of Achievement for Excellence 

in Financial Reporting. 

-  vl - 



The Financial Section includestheGeneralPurp oseFinancialStatementst~resentingthecombined 
statem ents as an overview of the City's entire financial operations w ith accom panying notes. N ext, w ithin 
this section, combined and individual fund financial statements present each of the supporting separate funds 
and individual account groups of the City. Schedules provide certain other inform ation and details of data 
sum marized in the financial statem ents. The statem ents and schedules included in this section pertain to 
those operations which, when taken together, m ake up the reporting entity of the City . 

The Statistical Section includes tables and schedules containing historical financial data, debt 
statistics, and m iscelhmeous econom ic data of the City that are of interest to potential investors in our bonds 
and to other readers. 

The Single Audit Se, ction contains the auditors' reports in conform ity with the provisions of the 
Single Audit Act of 1984, the Single Audit Act Am endments of 1996 and U.S. Office of M anagement & 
Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Govern ments, and Non-Profit Organizations" regarding 
federal and state grants along with related schedules of assistance and notes. 

RE PO R TIN G EN TITY 

Slidell, the largest municipality in St. Tammany Parish, was founded in 1888. The City 's system of 
govem m etu is established by its Hom e Rule Charter which w as adopted in 1978. The Louisiana Constitution 
prohibits the slate legislature from enacting any law affecting the structure, organization, or distribution of 
the power and functions of any local subdivision which operates under a Hom e Rule Charter. Th e City has 
a M ayor-Council form of govern m ent. 

The general purpose financial statem ents of the City include all governm ent activities, organizations and 
functions. Th ese services include police protection; sanitation services; the construction and m aintenance 
of highw ays, streets, airport facilities and infrastructu re; recreational activities and cultural events. The 
criteria considered in determ ining govern m ental activities to be reported within the City's general purpose 
financial statem ents include the degr ee of financial interdependency, scope of public serv ice and the 
existence of special financing relationships which m ay exist between the City and a given govern ment 
activity. No component units are included in the reporting entity . A m ore detailed discussion of reporting 
entity is included in N ote 2 to the general purpose financial statem ents. 

ECO NO M IC CO NI)ITIO N AND O UTLO O K  

Slidell and the surrounding area is quite heavily dependent upon em ploym ent by several of the U .S. 
Gow:rnment Contraeturs and oil companies in Easl M ississippi and New Orleans. The Slidell area has long 
been referred to as a "hedroom " community which serves these areas. As a result, the economy can fluctuate 
widely due to changes in these industries. Th ere is now a major parish-wide movement underway to identify 
and attract various imiustries to the surrounding area in an effort to diversify and stabilize the basis of the 
local econom y. 

In 1997 the City experienced a 5% decline in sales tax revenue from the previous fiscal year. The decline 
is prirnarily attributed to a decrease in car sales and to increased com petition from new businesses opening 
outside the City lim its. A secondary factor is the impact of the M ay 1995 flood in which spending on hom e 
and huilding repairs inflated sales tax revenues in fiscal year 1996. 
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The City's m anagem ent team look extrem ely strong m anagerial action in response to/he slump by freezing 
all non essential spending and im pounding the surplus from 1996. The City adopted a zero growth budget 
for sales tax rew:nue in 1998 and has posted m onthly revenue increases in the early m onths of the new fiscal 

year. 

Due to a growing trend for New Orleanians to m ove north of Lake Pontchartrain, the Parish experienced 
a 2.7% growth in popultion during the 1997 year. Since 1990 the Parish has experienced a 21 percent 
grow th rate. 

During 1997, four new subdivisions were completed and added to Slidell. Approxim ately 1,000 new hom es 
are planned or underway. The influx of residents will present significant challenges fbr the local govern m ent 

as well as the local school systems. M ost of the major commercial developments which serve the Slidell 
area, as well as the two major hospitals in the eastern part of St. Tammany Parish, are within the corporate 
limits of Slidell. In addition, three major retailers announced plans to open new stores with a combined 
square footage of 440,000 to 500,000 square feet in the Fall of 1998. Slidell should continue to see growth 
in com m ercial developm ents keep pace with residential growth dem ands. 

M AJO R IN ITIATIVE S 

During the Year 
Beg~n the implem entation of all phases of the Capital Investm ent Progr am approved by voters is the autumn 
of 1995. The progr am includes $11 m illion in drainage improvements providing benefits to all areas of the 
City, $14 m illion for the repair and replacement of concrete and asphalt streets and $6.9 m illion in extensive 
upgrades and repairs to our sewer and water system s. 

Form ed a partnership w ith the D isaster M edical A ssistance Corp oration to provide em ergency m edica 
assistance to citizens in the event of a disaster. 

Supervised the completion of the Superfund site cleaning at the old creosote plant and moved the Public 
Utilities D ivisions into the buildings donated Io the City by fl~e E1'A . 

Completed $1.53 m illion in repairs of storm water culvert cave-ins across the City 

For the Future 

Design and construction work will continue in fiscal year 1998 on the Capital Im provem ent Program 

D epartm en t Focus 

A irport: 

Constructed new vehicle parking at the Airport which will hold 75 vehicles at a cost of $236,715 
The parking area was funded 100% by the LA Departm ent of Transportation. 

Finance 
Im plem ented a new autom ated property tax receivable system which allows Finance personnel to 
process property tax receipts faster than previous m ethods, increases accuracy, provides tighter cash 
controls and a better audit trail. 

Parks and Recreation: 
Com pleted renovations at both John Slidell Park and Fritchie Park including new ball fields

, paved 
parking and a jogging/exercise trail. 



A total of 3,843 perm its were issued. The value of new construction, additions and renovations 
approved by the Departm ent was $30,638,029. 

Planning: 
Reviewed 168 new and expanded com m ercial developm ents including the reconstruction of 
M idtown Square and four new residential developm ents which will provide approxim ately 1,000 
new hom e sites. 

Provided support and inform ation to the Board of Zoning Adjustment, and Planning and Zoning 
Com m issions. Approxim ately 23 annexations representing 222 acres of property were annexed in 
1997. 

Public U tilities: 
Im plem ented a new water m eter reading system for City utilities which will save the City over 24 
work days annually and reduce billing errors. 

FINANCIAL INFO RM ATIO N 

Accounting System and Budgetary Con trol 

In developing and evaluating the City's accounting system , consideration is given to the adequacy of intern al 
acco0nting controls. Intern al accounting controls are designed to provide reasonable, but not absolulc, 
assmancc regarding: (1) the safeguarding of assets against loss from unauthorized use or disposition; and 
(2) the reliability of financial records for preparing financial statements and maintaining accountability for 
assets. "lhe concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the 
benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the evaluation of costs an d benefits requires estimates and judgments 
by m anagem ent. 

All intern al control evaluations occur within the above fram ework. W e believe that the City's intern al 
accounting controls adequately safeguard assets and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of 
financial transactions. 

Budgetary Procedures 
The City m aintains budgetary control at the departmental level by cost classification and allocates 
appropriations on a m onthly basis. These cost classifications are categorized in several groups: salaries and 
benefits of officials and employees; contractual services; supplies; equipm ent; debt requirem ents; capital 
outlay and others (e.g., community serv ice, claims and legal fees, etc.). 

Encumbrances are recorded by the Purchasing l)epartrnent as requisitions are received from various 
departm ents. If sufficient funds are not available to cover the purchase, the requisition is returned to the 
originating departm ent for appropriation allotm ent changes, transfer of funds or cancellation. Appropriations 
are allow ed to be am ended through councilm anic action during the year, ~tnd all unencum bered 
appropriations lapse al year end. The City 's Charter, as well as state law, does not allow deficit spending. 

The City m onitors revenues and expenditures closely during the year in order to adhere to the annual 
operating budget approved by the City Council. Per Charter requirem ents, the M ayor m ay, if he decides it 
necessary, open the adopted budget for am endm ents by councilm anic action during the fscal year. Thc 

M ayor retains the right to approve line-item budgetary adjustments of unencumbered funds within an 
operating departm ent, office or agency during the course of the fiscal year. Unencumbered balances in the 
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General Fund and Sales Tax Fund on hand at the close of the fiscal year are usually appropriated, in w hole 
or in part, as capital outlay for projects in the succeeding year or designated for general contingencies. 

']'he M ayor recom m ends to the City Council a capital improvem ent program for the next five years and a 

capital budget by project for the first year of the program. The City Council is obligated to approve a capital 
budget program and adopts the capital budget concurrently with the annual operating budget. The anaounts 
bu@ eted constitute appropriations from the funds indicated when they become available. Unexpended 
capital appropriations carry over for a total of three years or until re-appropriated. 

General Govern~nen tal Functions 

The City provides a w ide range of general services including public safety, highways and streets, recreational 

aclivilies, animal control, planning and zoning and general administrative services which are accounted for 
in the General, Special Revenue and Debt Serv ice Funds. 

Revem les 

Rew:nues to support the general government functions of the City are reflected in the General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds. General revenues from these funds approximated $19,128,000 (see Table 
2) for the 1997 fiscal year; a decrease of approximately $39,000 from 1996. This decrease is primarily duc 
to a decrease in sales lax revenues, partially offset by an increase in property tax, interest and 
intergovem m ental revenues. 

The following table illustrates the revenues by source for 1997 and the increase (decrease) over prior year 
by general functions: 

General and Special Revenue Funds (budgetary basis) 
and Debt Service Fund 

Amount: 

~ p7 . 

Sales Tax $10,970 
Property Tax 3 ,066 

Licenses/Permit 1,336 
Franchise Tax 1,038 
Intergovernmental 1,306 

Interest/Other 795 
Paym ent in Lieu of Tax 417 

Fines/Forfeitures 200 
Special Assessments Q 

$19,128 

% of 

~ i 

Increase 

(Decrease) 
From 19~$ 

57% 
16% 
7% 
6% 
7% 
4% 
2% 
1% 
0% 

100% 

Expenditures by Function 

$ (598) 
148 

63 
190 
135 

0 

18 

, ,(4) 
$ (39) 

Percent of 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

(5)% 
5 % 
1 % 
6 % 

17 % 
2O % 
0 % 

I0 % 

(100)% 

General Government related expenditures were approximately $19,442,000 (see Table 1) in 1997 compared 
to $17,400,000 in fiscal 1996. The following table presents the various general City expenditures grouped 
according to function. 
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General and Special Revenue Funds (budgetary basis) 
and Debt Service Fund 

Amount 

i~97 

Public Safety $ 4,008 
Public Works 4 ,378 
General Government 3 ,501 

Debt Service 4,336 
Capital Outlay 2,101 
Parks and Recreation 904 
Judicial System 214 

$19,442 

% of 

~ tal 

Increase 

(Decrease) 
From 19~  

21% 
22% 
18% 
22% 
]1% 
5% 

100% 

$ 286 
46:[ 
71 

1,399 

(223) 
4O 

$2,042 

Percent of 
Increase 

(Decre~ ~) 

8 % 
12 % 
2 % 

48 % 

10)% 
5 % 
4 % 

The increase in expenditu res is prim arily related to increases in expenditures for debt service, public works 
and im provem ents. 

Expenditures Compalison by Activity 

The following data represent a comparison of fiscal 1996 and 1997 expenditures by activity 

Salaries and Benefits 
Debt Service 
Capital Outlay 

and Improvements 
Sdpplies & Materials 

Contractual Services 
Claims/Disasters 
9-1-1 Service 
Community Services 
Equipment 

Amount 

199~. 

% of 
x~ l 

$ 8,960 
4 ,336 

3 ,294 
1,031 
1,369 

261 

97 
43 

51 
$19,442 

46% 
22% 

17% 

6% 
7% 
1% 
1% 
O% 

_  0% 
100% 

Increase 

(Decrease) 
From i~_~  

140 
399 

324 
6 

68 
115 

5 

0 

$2,042 

Percent of 

Increase 

(Decre~sel 

2 % 
48 % 

ii 

I 

5 
79 

5 
0 

(23) 

Fund Balances 
Unreserved, undesignated fund balance reported in the General Fund and Sales Tax Fund as of June 30, 1997 
is $615,000 and $514,000, respectively, for a combined total of $1,129,000. This is the eleventh consecutive 
year in which positive undesignated fund balances are recorded in these governm ental funds. 

Deb t Administration 

The ralio of general bonded debt to assessed value of taxable property and the amount of general bonded debt 
per capita are useful indicators oflhe City's debt position to municipal m anagem ent, citizens and investors. 
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This data for the City at the end of the 1997 fiscal year was as follows: (See Table 6) 

General Bonded D ebt Ratio 

Ratio of Net Bonded 
Net: Debt to Assessed 

General Bonded Debt Value of Taxable 
(in t~,ou.Jn~, o~ don,r,~ Property 

$13,741 12.37% 

Bonded 
Debt 
Per 

Cap ita 

$!520 

Additional data regarding the debt position of the City are presented in the statistical section of this report. 
Total debt selwice and sales tax funds available for retirem ent of general obligation and sales tax debt are 
$999,000 and $2,948,000, respectively. 

Capital Projects 
The proceeds of general obligation bond issues, sales tax bond issues and certificates of indebtedness are 
accounted for in the Capital Projects Funds until improvement projects are completed. Completed projects 
are transferred to the General Fixed Assets Account Group or the Enterprise Funds, as applicable. 

Capital expenditures of $7,948,000 were made on water system improvements and infrastructure (genera 
fixed assets) during file 1997 fiscal year. 

lnlcrest of $839,000 was earned during the year on investments in the Capital Projects Funds. 

Proprietary Fund Operations 

The City accounts for the operation of its water and sewer system , as well as solid waste disposal in the 
Utility Fund. The City Airport is also included as a proprietary fund. The Airp ort received state assistance 
totaling $205,000 in 1997. 

Segm ent inform ation as of and for the years ended June 30, 1997 and 1996, respectively, is presented 
below : 

Operating Revenues 
Deprec~atlon Expense 
Operating Loss 
~et LDB8 
Curr~nt Capltal 
Col%trlbutions 

Property, PlanC and 
Equipment Ad~itlons 

Net Working Capital 
Total[ Assets 
Bonds payable from 
Operating Revenues 

Total[ Equity 

1997 1996 

Utility Airport Total Utility Airport Tota~ 

$5,779,839 
1,175,291 
(i02,177) 
(77,535) 

$ 33,008 
238,956 
(303,455) 
(205,940) 

$ 5,614,803 
1,141,321 
(250,484) 
t219,722) 

$ 27,609 
216,119 
(274,919) 
(204,299) 

200,410 205,009 405,419 405,049 1,033,347 1,43S,39~ 

1,532,241 
1,755,592 
35,929,474 

220,75C 
31,5411 

2,182,504 

1,752,993 
1,787,140 
38,111,978 

1,207,686 
1,400,068 
35,576,374 

1,036,813 
125,025 

2,225,388 

2,244,499 
1,525,093 
37,801,7~  

2,552,910 -0- 2,552,910 2,500,000 -0- 2,500,0['[ 
$32,432,894 82,013,556 $34,446,450 $32,310,119 $2,041,669 $34,351,7~8 
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Cash Management 
The Finance Departm en t strives to keep abreast of current trends and procedures for cash management and 
fore~:asting so as to ensur e the most efficient and profitable use of the City's cash resources. W hile efforts arc 
m ade to m axim ize the return on the City 's investment dollar, our primary goal is to ensure the return of 
principal. 

Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested in dem and deposits, tim e deposits and U.S. governm ent 
or govern m ent agency securities. Interest earn ed on cash designated for specific pur poses is allocated directly 
to that purpose. Interest income earned on investm ents by the City for all funds during fiscal year 1997 totaled 
$l,559,000 compared to $813,000 earned during the previous year. The increase', in investm ent income is 
related to larger investm ent balances. 

Risk Management 
The City is currently enrolled in partial self-insurance programs for liability, dental and workers' compensation 
claim s. Third party coverage is maintained on all insurances which becomes effective after specific and/or 
aggregate reten tions are m et. Resources are being accumulated in the General Fund to m eet potential losses. 

In fi,,;cal year 1997, funds reserved for insurance totaled $275,000. This relates directly to investm ents required 
by Louisiana Statutes for entities with self-funded workers' compensation plans. Liabilities of approxim atcly 
$1,1135,000 are recorded for claim s against all insurances. 

O TH ER INFO IT~CIATIO N 

Independent Audit 
The City Charter requires the Council to provide for an annual independent audit of the accounting and 
financial transaction!; of the City . Th e Council designated the firm of Deloitle & Touche LLP as the 
independent auditors, and their report is included in this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. For 1997, 
the City again used the single audit approach, and the CAFR com plies with the Single Audit Act of 198,4 and 
the Single Audit Act Am endm ents of 1996. For purposes of federal financial assistance program s, the City's 
cognizant audit agency is the D epartm ent of Health and Hum an Services. 

Awa:rds 

The Governm ent Finance Officers Association awarded a Certificate of Achievem ent, for Excellence in 
Financial Reporting to the City of Slidell for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal ycar 
ending June 30, 1996. This is the eleventh consecutive year the City has received this prestigious award. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievem ent, a govern m ental unit m ust publish an easily readable and 
efficiently organized com prehensive annual financial report, whose contents conform  to program standards. 

Such reports must satist~, both generally accepted accotmting principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. W e believe our current report continues 
to conform to Certificate of Achievem ent program requirem ents. 

Acknowledgm ents 

The preparation of this report could not have been accom plished without the patience and dedication of the 
entire staff of the Finance Department and the staffs of the other departm ents, boards and agencies of the City . 
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W e would like to express our appreciation to all m embers of fl~ese departm ents, boards and agencies who 
assisted and contributed to its preparation. W e would also like to thank the m embers of the City Council for 
their interest and suppol~ in planning and conducting the financial operations of the City in a responsible and 
progressive m anner. 

Respectfully subm itted 

Sharon }towes, CPA 
D irector of Finance 

SAC/SH/~ I 
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cI'rY O F SLIDELL, LO UISIA NA 

PRINCIPAL ELECTIED OFFICIALS 
JUNE 30, 1997 

CITY ADM 1N I STRATION 



C ertificate of 
A chievem ent 
for Excellence 



Deloitte& 
Touche LI.P 

INDEPENDENT AUDITO RS' REPORT 

The Honorable M ayor and M embers 
of the City Council of the 
City of Slida ll, Louisiana 

Suite 3700 ]elephone: (504) b~ 
One Shell Square Facsim ile: (504) 5( 
701 Peydras Street 
New Odeans, Louisiana 70139 3700 

W e have audited the ace ompanying general purpo se finaoc ial statements of the City of Slidell, Louisiana, as of 
June30, 1997, and for theyear then ended , listed  in the foregoing tableofco ntents. These general purpose 
fina ncial statements are the responsibility of the management of the City of Slidell, Lo uisiana. Our respo nsibility is 
to express an opiniou on these general purpose financial statements based on our audit. 

W e conducted  our attdit in accordance with  generally accepted auditing standards and th e standards applicable te 
financial audits contained  in Government Auditing Standards, issued  by th e Comptroller General of the United  
Stales. Those standa rds require that we plan and perform th e audit to obtain reasonable as surance about whether 
th e finan cial statem ents are free of m aterial misstatem ent . An audit includes exam ining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting rite am ounts an d disclosures in th e general purp ose fina ncial statem ents. An audit also includes 
as sessing th e accounting principles used and significant estimates made by m anagement, as  well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. W e believe th at our audit provides a reasonable bas is for our opinion. 

In our opinion, such general purpose financial statem ents present fairly, in all n'taterial respects, th e financial 
position of th e City of Slidell, Lo uisian a, as of June 30, 1997, and the resu lts of its ope rations an d th e cash flows or 
its proprietary fund type for the year then ended  in confonuity with generally accepted  accounting principles. 

Oar audit was perform ed  for th e purpose  of form ing an  opinion on the general purpo se  financial statem ents taken a~ 
a whole. The combining and individual fund and account group financial statements and sched ules, listed  in the 
foregoing table of contents, are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required  part of the 
general purpose financial statements nf  the City nf  Sliden, Lo uisiana. The aeeompanying schedule of expendilures 
of fed eral awalds on page 94 is presented  for purposes of addi tional analysis as req ui red by U .S. Office  of 

Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, ond Non-Profit Organizations, and 
is also not a req uired  part of the general purpose financial statements. These financial statements and schedules are 
also the responsibility of the nlanagement of the City of Slidell, Lo uisiana. Such additian al information tins been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit ofthe general purpose financial statements and, in our 
opinion, is fairly presented  in al l material respe cts when co nsidered in relation to the general purpose  financial 
statem ents taken as  a whole. 

In accordance wi th GovernmentAuditing Standards, we have also issued  our repo rt da ted  Septembe r 17, 1997 on 
our consideration of the City of Slidell's internal control over financial repo rting an d our tests of its complian ce  
with ce rtain provi sions of laws, re gulations, co ntracts and grants. 

The statistical da ta on pages 69-88 are presented for pur poses of additional analysis and ar e not a req uired part of 
the general purp ose financial statements of the City of Slidell, Louisiana. Such additional information has not been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit nf fire general purpose fina ncial statements, and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

September 17, 1997 

DoloitteTouche 
Tnhmatsu 
International 
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C ITY O F SLIDELI_, LO UISIA NA 

CO MBINED BALANCE" SHEET 
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GROUPS 
JUNE 30. 1997 

ASSETS 

Cash and investments (Note 3) 
Cash 
Investm ents 

Receivables (Note 10): 
Taxes 
W ater, sewerage and garbage 
Unbilled  receivable 
Accruc~l interest 
Other 

Due from oth er govern mental entities 
U. S. Govemm ent 
State of Louisiana 
Local entities 

Due from other funds (Note 9) 

InventolT 
Prepaid items 

Restricted as sets: 
Cas h an d cash equivalem s 
Investm ents 

Fixed assets (Note 11) 

Oth er assets 

Am ount: available ill debt: service 
an d special revenue funds (N ote 8) 

Am ount to be provided for 
retirement of general 
long term debt 

TOTAl. ASSETS 

G overnm ental Fund Types 

Genera 

$ 4,264,168 
2,285,543 

Special 
Revenue 

69,954 
829,164 

229,327 1,017,327 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 
Projects 

$ 879,000 
767,374 14,445,463 

25,572 4,796 16,615 
34,290 2,126 

8,377 
125,360 
52,056 

731,061 

71,910 
328,050 

27,176 
275,000 

104,369 
24,442 814,827 

2,369,100 228,128 620,117 

30,995 

695,630 
2,510,330 

$ 8,457,890 $ 7,653~437 $ 1,000,298 $ 16t776t022 

- 2 - 



Proprietary 
Fund Type 

Fiduciary  
Fund T~ : 

E-xpendable 
Enterprise Trust 

EXHIBIT A-1 
Page 1 of 2 

General 
Fixed Assets 

$ 13,712 $ 1,781 $ 

408,781 
183,194 

8,557 

14,111 
185,365 

1,937,453 31,266 

233,585 

136,338 5,210 
2,099,252 

32,764,070 54,124,877 

127,560 

Long-Term 
Debt 

Totals 

_~emorandum O~1~/~ 97 

$ 5,228,615 $ 5,008,083 
18,327,544 14,613,708 

1,246,654 
408,781 
183,194 
46,983 
44,973 

126,857 
1,149,994 

52,056 

1,102,002 
481,437 
162,675 
66,587 
145,094 

109,489 
417,185 
87,314 

5,917,125 4,504,410 

336,490 
328,050 

864,354 
4,884,582 

345,276 
295,146 

848,053 
4,393,178 

86,888,947 76,623,325 

127,560 115,754 

3,946,312 3,946,312 2,900,942 

36,591,09
_
5
_  

36,591,095 

$38,111,978 $ 38,257 $54,124,877 $40,537,407 

- 3- 

30.200.462 

$166.700.166 $142.420.120 

(Continued) 



CITY OF SLIDELI., LO UISIANA 

CO MBINED BALANC|" SHEET 
ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCO UNT GROUPS 
JUNE 30. 1997 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY 
AND O THER CREDITS 

G overnm ental Fund Types 

General 
Special 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 
Projects 

LIABI LITI ES: 
Accounts payable and accrued 
expenditures $ 764,030 $ 781,038 $ 1,543 $ 2,020,144 

Revenue bonds payable, current 

Due to other funds (Note 9) 

Payable from restricted assets 
Customer deposits 

Bonds an d other long term debt 
payable (N ote 8) 

DEQ revolving loan (N ote 8) 

5,186,064 166,816 

Claim.,; and judgments ('Notes 8 and 14) 942,652 

Long term accru ed compensatory 
absences (N ote 8) 

Total liabilities 

EQUITY AND OTHER CRED]TS 
Contributed capital (N ote 11) 
Investm ent in general fixed assets 
Retained deficit: 
Unreserved 
Fund balances: 
Reserved  for prepaid items 
Reserved for inventory 
Reserved for insurance (Note 1) 
Reserv ed for capital outlay 
Reserved for spay neuter 
Reserved for debt service (Note 8) 
Reserved for bond reserve fund (N ote 8) 
Reserved for bond sinking fund (N ote 8) 
Reserv ed  for trust purposes 
Unreserv ed: 
Designated  for capital outlay 
Desi~paated  for contingencies 
Designated for tra ining academy 
Unreserv ed , undesignated 
Total equity an d oth er credits 

6.892.746 947.854 

328,050 
71,910 
275,000 

275,000 

1.565A44 

30,995 

31,657 

2,251,928 
695,629 

2,261,032 
890,872 
29,797 
513~673 

6.705.583 

519,897 

__ . 
1~543 2,540~O4

_ 

998,755 

998.755 

TOTAL LIABILI'IaES, EQUITY 
AND OTHER CREDITS $8~457,8 90

. 
$7~653,437 $ 1

._ ~ ,000~298 

The notes to finan cial statem ents are an  integral part of this statement 
- 4- 

14,235,981 

_  14,235,98_ 

$ 16.776.022 



EXHIBIT A-1 
Page 2 of 2 

Proprietary 
Fund l'y.p~  

Enterprise 

Fiduciary 
Fun d T.y.E.e Account Groups 
-- -- -- -O-e~  Totals 
Expendable General Long Term (Memorandum Onl~/~ 

Trust Fixed Assets Debt 1997 1996 

$ 780,245 $ 2,992 

85,000 

44,348 

288,025 

2/115,000 

52,910 

3,665,528 2 9
.~92 

34,897,223 

(450,773) 

3,466 

31,799 

34,446,450 
__ __ _3~S~265 

$ 38.111.978 

54,124,877 

54.124.877 

$ $ 4,349,992 $ 2,941,698 

85,000 

5,917,125 4,504,410 

288,025 279,143 

40,035,333 42,450,333 35,250,375 

52,910 

193,000 1,135,652 805,015 

309.074 309,074 309,074 

40.537.407 

$54,124,877 $ 40,537,407 

- 5 - 

54,588.111 

34,897,223 
54,124,877 

44.089.715 

35,059,756 
44,168,018 

(450,773) (707,968) 

328,050 
102,905 
275,000 
31,657 
3,466 

998,755 
2,251,928 
695,629 
31,799 

16,497,013 
1,165,872 
29,797 

1~128~857 
112~112~055 

281,279 
106,659 
275,000 
346,955 
3,466 

967,404 
1,438,859 
494,679 
31,206 

13,482,163 
1,055,872 

1~327~0
_
57 

98,330,4
_
05 

$166.700.166 $142,420,120 

(Concluded) 



C ITY ElF SLIDELL, LO UISIA NA 

CO MBINED STATEMENT O F: REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
ALL G OVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES AND EXPENDABLE! TRUST FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 

REVENUES: 
Taxes an d assessm ents: 
Sales and use taxes (Note 7) 
Ad valorem taxes 
Franchise taxes 
A ssessment revenue 
Revenues from other govern m ents 
(N ote 6): 
State shared revenues 
Oth er Federal/State grants 
HUD grant 
Other state and local governm ental 
revenues 

License.~; and permits 
Fines and forfeitures 
Payment in lieu of taxes 
Contributions 
Other, prim arily interest an d tuition 

Total revenues 

G overnm ental Fund T 

Genera 
~ipeclal UeDt 
Revenue Service 

$ $10,970,123 $ 
1,308,205 280,966 1,476,945 
1,038,178 

652,016 
88,332 

286,392 
1,336,212 
200,315 
417,442 

412~919 

5.740.011 

- 6 - 

188,328 
280,422 

341.054 39.719 

12.060.893 

Gapltal 
Projects 

1,874,640 

160,000 

838d27 

_ . 
1,516,664 2~873a369 



EXHIBIT A-2 
Page 1 of 2 

Fiduciary Totals 
Fund Type __ _ _ (Memorandum Only) __ _ 
Expendable R eporting Entity 

"l'rust 1997 1996 

72,565 

$10,970,123 
3,066,116 
1,038,178 

652,016 
2,151,300 
280,422 

446,392 
1,336,212 
200,315 
417,442 
72,565 

1.632.421 

$ 11,568,348 
2,918,512 
975,419 
3,692 

557,967 
343,198 
179,962 

467,452 
1,327,046 
181,977 
417,274 
70,536 

1.131.415 

72,565 
_ _
2
_ _
2
. 2~ _63,502 20,142,798 

(Continued) 

- 7- 



C ITY ElF SLIDELL, LO UISIA NA 

CO MBINED STATEMENT OF: REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
ALL G OVERNMENTAL FUN[) TYPES AND EXPENDABLE". TRUST FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 
General governm ea t 
Public works 
Public safety 
Parks an d recreation 
Judicial system 
Capital outlay 
Debt service: 
Principal retirement 
Interest and paying agents' fee 
Certificates of indebtedness and 
bond issuan ce costs 

Tota l expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) ElF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FIN ANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating tran sfers in (Note 9) 
Operating transfers out (N ote 9) 
Proceeds from issuance of debt (Note 8) 

Governm ental Fund T 

Genera 
:special UeD~ 
Revenue Service 

$ 2,151,195 $ 1,349,979 $ 
724,582 3,653,695 

4,197,450 

213,849 

7
.~_287~_0_.7_6 

_ ~1~_5_4~7 0_.6 5_) 

1,728,079 
(25,525) 

904,230 

2,100,591 

8.008.495 

2,015,042 
2,321,337 

GapRal 
Projects 

7,947,662 

74z346 

_ . 4,336~379 8,022J!!!8 

4,052,398 
_ .(2~819,715) (5,148_,639) 

958,427 2,851,066 

(4,791,392) 

Total other financing sources (uses) __1j70..~2 554 _ (3~832,965) 2.851.066 

(828,098~ 
9,300~Q(!0 

8,471j~)02 

EXCESS OF REVENUE S AND 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AN D OTHER 
FIN AN CIN G USES 155,489 219,433 31,351 3,323,263 

FUN D BALAN CES, BEGINN IN G 
OF YEAR 1,409,655 6,486,150 967,404 10,912,718 

FUND BALANCES, END OFYEAR $ 1,565,144 $ 6,705~583 $ 998,755 $ 14r235~981 

The notes to finan cial statements are an integral part of this statement 

- 8 - 



EXHIBIT A-2 
Page 2 of 2 

Fiduciary Totals 
Fund Type 

__ _ (Memorandum Only) __  
Expendable Reporting Entity 

Trust 1997 1996 

$ 
71,972 

711972 

593 

$ 3,501,174 
4,450,249 
4,197,450 
904,230 
213,849 

10,048,253 

2,015,042 
2,321,337 

$ 3,438,731 
3,996,415 
3,887,597 
864,143 
206,011 

7,624,638 

1,614,800 
1,322,030 

74.346 62.954 

27.725.930 23.017.319 

_ ~L46242u~ ) (2,874,521) 

5,537,572 
(5,645,015) 

_ _9~300 0~00 

9.192.557 

4,363,011 

(4,440,0]2) 
10.575.000 

10.497.999 

593 3,730,129 7,623,478 

34,672 

$ 35,265 

19,810~  12,187,121. 

$23,540,728 $ 19,810,599 

(Concluded) 

- 9 - 



CITY O F SLIDELL, LO UISIANA 

CO MBINED STATEMENT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 

CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCES 
ACTUAL (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) AND BUr)GET 
GENEI~ L AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 

REVENUE S: 
Taxes: 
Sales and use 
Ad valorem 
Franchise 
Revenues from oth er governm ents: 
State shared revenues 
Othc:r Fed eral/State gran ts 
H UD gran ts 
Other state an d local govermnental revenues 
Licenses and perm its 
Fines and forfeitures 
Payment in lieu of taxes 
Other, primarily interest a~d tuition 

Total revenues 

General Fund 
ua 

(Adjusted to 
Budgetary 
Basis) Budget 

- 10- 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ $ $ 
1,308,205 
1,038,178 

652,016 
88,332 

96,556 
1,336,212 
200,315 
417,442 
412,919 

1,211,679 
956,000 

390,000 
89,234 

93,398 
1,275,000 
185,000 
417,442 
285.000 

.~5550,175 4,902~753 

96,526 
82,178 

262,016 
(902) 

3,158 
61,212 
15,315 

127.919 

647.422 



EXHIBIT A-3 
Page 1 of 2 

Soecial Revenue Funds 
a 

(Adjusted to 
Budgetary 
Basis) Budget 

$10,970,123 
280,966 

188,328 
280,422 

341.054 

$10,507,643 
260,910 

196,827 
691,255 
6,400 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 462,480 
20,056 

(8,499) 
(410,833) 
(6,400) 

--2545~ _50 86,504 

12.060.893 11.917.585 143.308 

Totals (Mem orandum O n 

(Adjusted to 
Budgetary  
Basis) Budget 

$10,970,123 
1,589,171 
1,038,178 

652,016 
276,660 
280,422 
96,556 

1,336,212 
200,315 
417,442 
753.973 

17.611.068 

$10,507,643 
1,472,589 
956,000 

390,000 
286,061 
691,255 
99,798 

1,275,000 
185,000 
417,442 
539~550 

16~820r338 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 462,480 
116,582 
82,178 

262,016 
(9,401) 

(410,833) 
(3,242) 
61,212 
15,315 

214.423 

790.730 

(Continued) 



CITY O F SLIDELI_, LO UISIANA 

CO M BINED STATEM FNT O F REVENUES, EXPFNDITURES AND 
CHANG ES IN FUND BALANCES 
ACTUAL (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) AND BUDGET 
GENERAL AND SPECIAL REVENUE FUND TYPES 
YEAR FNDED JUNE 30, 1997 

EXPENDITURES: 
Current: 
General govern m ent 
Public works 
Public safety 
Parks and recreation 
Judicial system 
Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF RE VENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVE NUE S 
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES 
OVER EXPEND]TURES AND OTHER 
FINAN CIN G USES 

FUND BALAN CES, BEGINN IN G OF YEAR 

FUN D BALAN CES, END OF YEAR 

General Fund 
a 

(Adjusted to 
Budgetary 
Basis) Budget 

$2,151,195 
724,582 

4,007,614 

213,849 

$2,173,021 
738,023 

4,015,066 

214,409 

Vadance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 21,826 
13,441 
7,452 

7.097,240 7~140~519 43~279 

(1,547,065) (2,237,766) 690,701 

1,728,079 

_ -- (25,525) 

_ 1202,554 

1,728,079 
(25,525) 

1.702.554 

155,489 (535,212) 690,701 

1.409.655 1.409.655 

$1,565r144 $ 874r443 

The notes to financial sta tem ents are an  integral part of this sta tem ent. 

- 12- 



EXHIBIT A-3 
Page 2 of 2 

Soecial Revenue Funds 
a 

(Adjusted to 
Budgetary 
Basis) Budget 

$ 1,349,979 
3,653,695 

904,230 

2.100.591 

$ 1,369,933 
3,684,945 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 19,954 
31,250 

908,779 4,549 

4.812.300 2.711.709 

Totals (Mem orandum O n 
a 

(Adjusted to 
Budgetary 
Basis) Budget 

$ 3,501,174 
4,378,277 
4,007,614 
904,230 
213,849 

_ ~ 2 100~591 

$ 3,542,954 
4,422,968 
4,015,066 
908,779 
214,409 

4,812,300 

A CtUal 
Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

$ 41,780 
44,691 
7,452 
4,549 
560 

2,711,709 

8,008,495 10,775,957 2,767,462 15,105,735 17,916~476 2~810~741_ 

4,052,398 1,141,628 2,910,770 2,505,333 (1,096,138) 3,601,471 

958,427 
(4,791,392) 

992,220 
.~4_,927z207) 

(3,832,965) . (3,93__4_,.987) 

219,433 (2,793,359) 

6.4~;6.150 6.486,150 

$ 6,705,583 $ 3,692,791 

(33,793) 
135.815 

102.022 

2,686,506 
_  0,816,9j_~  

2,720,299 
(4,952,73~ .) 

(33,793) 
135.815 

_ _~ _,130,411) (2,232,.43_3) 102,022 

3,012,792 374,922 (3,328,571) 3,703,493 

7.895.805 7.895.805 

$ 8,
__ __ __

270r727 $ 4r567~
,
23
._ ~4 

-. 13 - 

(Concluded) 



CiTY O F SLIDELL, LO UISIANA 

COM BINED STATEM ENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

CHANGES IN RETAINED DEFICIT 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1997 (W lTH COM PARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30,1996 

EXHIBIT A-4 

OPERATIN G REVENUES: 
W ater revenues 
Sewerage revenues 
Solid waste disposal revenues 
Ad valorem taxes assessed for sewerage nmintenance 
Ad valorem taxes assessed tbr garbage service 
Connex:tion charges 
Tie down and rental revenue~ 
Penalties 

Total operating revenues 

OPERA TIN G EXPENSES (E XCLUDING DEPRE CIATION) 
Salaries, wages and related benefits 
Solid waste disposal 
Repairs and m aintenance  
M aterials and supplies 
Utilities 
Gas and oil 
Insurance 
Office expense 
Certification and training 
Other 
Paym ent in lieu of taxes 
Bad debt expe nse 

Total ope rating expenses be fore depreciation 

OPERA TING INCOM E BEFORE DEPRECIATION 

DEPRE CIATION 

OPERATING LOSS 

NON-OPERATIN G REVEN~~S (EXPENSES) 
Other incom e, prim arily interest 
Grant revenue 
Interest and fiscal charges 

Total non-ope ra lJng revenues, net 

NET LOSS BEFORE OPERA TING TRANSFERS 

OPERA'H NG TRANSFERS IN 

NET LOSS 

DEPRE CIATION ON ASSETS ACQUIRED W ITH EXTERNALLY 
RESTRICTED CAH TAL CONTRI BUTIONS W HICH REDUCES 
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 

RETAINED DEFICIT, BEGINNIN G OF YEAR 

RE TAINED DEH CIT, END OF YEAR 

The notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of this statement. 

-. 14 - 

1997 1996 

$ 1,816,781 
1,860,917 
776,082 
555,261 
555,261 
130,916 
33,008 
84.621 

_ ._ff~812,847 

1,732,098 
1,429,356 
174,129 
488,539 
365,583 
36,314 
31,538 
29,962 
12,276 
60,366 
417,442 

--  26fi29 

._ _
4p804~232 

$ 1,803,375 
1,861,013 
773,194 
5/0,789 
510,789 
70,579 
27,609 
85.064 

5.642.412 

1,910,335 
1,374,012 
161,274 
418,069 
343,552 
31,182 
30,500 
27,380 
10,920 
41,880 
417,274 
43.997 

4.810.375 

1,008,615 832,037 

_ ...
l r414~247 

_  
1,357r440 

__ (405p632) _ (525,40~ 

126,359 
17,243 

__ (128,988) 

14.614 

53,403 

_  (29,022) 

24.381 

(391,018) (501,022) 

107.443 77.001 

(283,575) (424,021) 

540,770 476,080 

$
. (450,773) $ (707,968) 



CITY OF SLIDELL, LO UISIANA 

COM BINED STATEM EN'I' O F CASH FLOW S 
ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

EXHIBIT A-5 

YEAR E.'.NDED JUNE 30. li997 (W ITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1996 

CASH FLOW S FROM  OPERATIN G ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from operations 
Payments for goods az~d services 
Paym ents for employee se rvices 
Paym ents in lieu of taxes 
Payments for direct a=ld indirect costs 
Other operating income 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM  NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIE S 
Operating transfers in 
Proceeds from fed eral gran t 

Net cash pro-,ided  by noncapital financing activities 

CASH FLOW S FROM  CAPITAL AND RELATED FINAN CING ACTIVITIES 
Capital contributed by others 
Interest paid on debt 
Acquisition and cons truction of capital assets 
Proc eeds from issuance of debt 
Issuance cost paid 

t997 1996 

$ 3,924,158 
(2,062,213) 
(1,732,098) 
(417,442) 
(469,763) 

_ ),110,522 

$ 4,507,635 
(1,860,024) 
(1,910,335) 
(417,274) 
(415,985) 
1,021~578 

353,164 925r595 

107,443 
17.243 

124.686 

377,711 
(123,200) 

(1,660,303) 
52,910 

_  (17,594) 

77,001 

77.001 

1,344,938 
(29,022) 

(2,171,591) 
2,500,000 

_ (115r75~) 

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related finan cing activities _(1,370,476) 1,528~571 

CASH FLOW S FROM  INVESTING ACTIVI TIES 
Purchas es of investm ents 
Pro ceed s from m aturities and sale of investments 
Proc ex~ts from interest income 

Ncl cash (used in) provided by investing activities 

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH 

CASH, BEGINNIN G OF YEAR 

CASH, END OF YEAR 

RE CONCILIATION OF OPERATIN G LOSS TO NET CASIi 
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Ope ra ting loss 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss 
to net cash provi ded by operating activities: 
Depreciation 
Bad debt expense 
Change in as set an d liabilities: 
Increase in accounts receivable 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
Increase in accounts payable 

Net cas h provi ded by ope rating activities 

(7,893,373) 
8,754,000 
124.803 

985.430 

92,804 

_  
57,246 

(2,958,498) 
300,000 
53.403 

(2,605,095) 

(73,928) 

131.174 

$
, !50,050 $ 57,246 

$ (405,632) $ (525,403) 

1,414,247 
26,629 

(787,049) 
5,032 

_ . 
99~937 

1,357,440 
43.997 

(112,910) 
(16,653) 
179.124 

$
, 
353,164 $ 925,595 

The notes to financial statem ents are an integral part of this statement 
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CITY O F SLIDELL, LO UISIA NA 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 

SUM M A RY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Description of Funds andAccount Groups - The City of Slidcll, Louisiana (the City) uses funds and 
account groups to  report on its financial position and th e results of its operations. Fund accounting is 
designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions  
related  to certain government functions or activities. 

A fu nd is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of acc oun ts. An account group, on the 
other hand, is a finan cial reporting device designed to provide acco untability for certain assets an d 
liabilities th at are not recorded  in the fu nds because they do not directly affect net expendable available 
financial resources. 

Funds are clas sified into three categories: governmental, fiduciary an d proprietary . Each category , in 
turn , is divided  into separate "fund types." The funds, listed  by type, an d account groups established  b.

~ 

th e City are described below. 

General Fund - The General Fund is a governmental fund used  to acco unt fi)r resource s traditionally 
associated with government which are not required legally, or by sound financial management, to be 
accounted for in anoth er fu nd. Th e General Fund accounts for th e norm al recurring activities of th e Cit.~ 

(i.e., public safety, sanitation, general government, etc.). 

Special Revenue Funds - These governm enta l fiands are used  to acco unt for specific revenues that are 

legally restricted to expenditure for particular purposes (other than special assessments, expendable trusts 
major capital projects, water an d sewerage user fees an d airport user fees). Th e Sales Tax Fund accounts 
for the bond proceeds an d subsequent debt service; revenues fu nded by th e City's two percent sales an d 
use tax, which are primarily dedicated for public bnprovements (see Note 7); an d certain gran ts. The 
Comm unity Development Bloc k Gran t Fund accounts for th e proc eeds of entitlement gran ts received  flora 
th e Department of Housing an d Urban  Development. The Regional Training Facility Fund acc oun ts for 
fifty percent of the nonnal recurring activities of the police/fire training facility . The oth er fifty perce nt is 
accounted  for under contractual arrangement by the St. Tammany Fire Protection District No. 1. 

D ebt Service Fund - Th is governm ental fund is used  to accum ulate monies fu r th e paym ent of bond and 
ce rtificate of indebted ness issues. There is no reserve or sinking fu nd established  to cover defaults by 
property ogalers. 

CapltalProjects Funds - These governmental funds account for the purchase, construction an d 
renovation of the City's major capital facilities. Their resources are derived principally from proceeds of 
general obligation or sales tax bonds , ce rtificates of indebtedness an d U.S. Governm ent an d other agencies 
gran ts. Th e Sewerage Im provements Fun d was established  to account for capital improvements to the 
sanitary sewer collection system and treatm ent facility . Th e W ater Improvements Fund was  established to 
acco unt for renovation of the City's water system. Th e City Capital Construction Fun d was established to 
acco unt for monies received from an  outside agency and is designated  for fu ture capital invest~nents. The 
Public W orks Improvement Fund was established to account for renovations an d replacement of City 
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streets and drainage. The Drainage Improvements Fund was established to account for proceeds of the 
General Obligation Bonds, Series 1996. Th e Street Improvements Fun d was  established  to account for 
proceeds of the Public Im provement Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1966. 

Enterprise Funds - These proprietary funds are used to account for operations of the water and sewerage 
systems and the solid waste disposal system of the City as  well as  th e airport, which are financed an d 
operated  in a ramm er similar to private business enterprises. These funds ar e designed  to be 
self-supporting in that th e co st of providing service s to th e general public on a co ntinuing bas is is to be 
financed or recovered  primarily through user charges. 

Expendable Trust Funds - Assets held by the City in a fiduciary capacity for individuals, organizatiorL~ 
an d others are acco unted  for in these fiduciary  funds, whi ch ar e primarily financed by private 
contributions. The 1997 balan ces include th e Animal As sistance League of Slidell Fund for th e care and 
protection of stray an imals, th e Christmas  Under th e Stars Fun d to promote Christmas programs, th e 
Green Fund for th e Slidell Heritage Green an d Beautiful Committee, an d th e Old Towne Development 
Fund to promote the revitalization of the downtown area of Slidell. 

General Fixed Assets A ccount Group - The Gea era l Fixed  Assets Account Group is used  to  account fo~ 
the general fixed  assets of the City, other than assets of the Enterprise Fun ds. Capital expenditures in 
funds other th an the l':.nterprise Funds  are recorded  as  expenditures of those flm ds at th e tim e ofpurchasc 
and are subsequently recorded , at co st, for control purp oses in the General Fixed  As sets Acco unt Group 
unless the assets are contributed  to th e Enterprise Funds. Depreciation is nol recorded on general fixed 
assets. 

GeneralLong-Term Debt Account Group . Th e General Long-Term Debt Account Group represents a 
summary  of th e general obligation, sales tax and certificates of indebtedness as well as certain oth er 
long-term liabilities of the City. 

Fund Equity - Reservations of fu nd balance represent amounts that are not appropriable or are legally 
segregated  for a specific purp ose. Designations of fu nd balan ce represent tentative management plans 
that are subject to change. Th e proprietary fund's contributed capital represents equity acquired through 
capital grants and capital co ntributions from developers, customers or other fimds. 

Basis of Accounting - Th e finan cial statements an d accounting policies of the City conform  to generally 
accepted acco unting principles as prescribed by the Governmental Accoun ting Standards Board (GASB) 

Th e acco unting and finan cial reporting treatment applied  to a fund is determined  by its measurement 
focus. All Govern m ental Funds  an d Expenda ble Trust Funds  are accounted  for using a current financial 
resource s m easurement focus. W ith this mea surement foc us, only current as sets an d current liabilities 

generally are included on the balan ce sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e., 
revenues an d other finan cing sources) an d decreases (i.e., expenditures an d other financing uses) in net 
current as sets. 

Th e Proprietary  Fund Type is accounted for on a flow of eco nomic resource s measurement focus. W ith 
this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities assoc iated  with the operation of these funds  ar e 

included on the balan ce sheet. Fun d equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and 
retained earnings components. Th e Proprietary Fund Type operating statement presents increases (e.g, 
revenues) an d decreases (e.g., expenses) in net total assets. 
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Under the provisions of GASB Statement No. 20, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprieta ry 
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use l~roprietary Fund Acco unting," the City has elected not 
to follow Finan cial Accounting Standards Board guidance issued subsequent to N ovember 30, 1989. 

Accrual Basis ofA ccountlng - The accrnal basis of accounting is utilized by Proprietary Fund Types 
(the City's Enterprise Fun ds) whereby revenues are recorded as earned and expenses are recorded when 
incurred . M onthly billings for services are made bas ed on metered or fixed  monthly rates, as appliea blc 
Substantially all accounts of th e City are metered. The remaining customers ar e charged  a fixed  rate, 
bas ed  on estinmted  usage an d approved  by th e City Council. Unbilled water and sewer utility service an d 
solid was te disposal service receivables are reco rde, d by th e City. 

M odified Accrual Basis of Accounting - All Governmental Fund Types and Expendable Trust Funds arc 
acco unted  for un der th e modified  accrual bas is of acc ounting utilizing the following pra ctices: 

Revenues are accrued  when th e am oun ts to be received  are both m easurable an d available. "M easurable" 
means th e amount of th e transaction can  be determined, an d "available" mean s co llectible with in th e 
current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of th e current period . Gran ts from 

the U. S. Government an d the State are accrued when the City has a righ t to reimbursement un der the 
related grant, generally corresponding to th e incurrence of gran t related  co sts by th e City . Ad valorem 
taxes are recorded  in th e year th e taxes are levied  to the extent that th ey are determined  to be currently 
collectible. The year-end accrual of sales an d use tax revenue is bas ed  upon sales an d use taxes collec ted 
during July of th e following year. Interest income on investments held at yeax-end is acc ru ed . 

Expenditures, exce pt as  indicated  otherwise, are reco rded  al th e time th e related  fund liabilities are 
incurred. Interest payments on general Iong-tcm a debt are not accru ed  but are recorded  when paid. 
Am ounts payable under co nstru ction co ntracts, including th e applicable retainage, are recorded  in th e 
period during which th e related work is performed  by the co ntractor. Al so, capital outlays are recorded as 
expenditures at th e time of acquisition. 

Budget Policies - The M ayor and City Council approve, prior to th e beginning of ea ch year, an annual 
operating budget prepared  on th e modified  accrual bas is for general govermr~ental activities except that 
encumbrance s are trea ted as budgeted  expenditures in the yea r of incurrence  of th e comm itm ent to 

purchase and State supplemental pay ($189,836 in 1997) to police officers are not treated as budgeted 
revenues an d expenditures of th e General Fund. At the end of the fiscal yea r, unexpended  and 
un encumbered  appropriations  of th ese funds autonmtiea lly lapse wi th th e exception of ca pital outlay 
appropriations which lapse after three fiscal yea rs. 

Formal budgeta ry, integration is employed  as  a n~ aagement control device during the yea r for the General 
an d Special Revenue Funds, th e only fund types ha ving legally adopted  annual budgets. Expenditures arc 
budgeted  at the deparanental level, which is th e level at which expenditures may not legally exceed 
appropriations. For all other funds effective budgetary control is alternatively achieved through  bond 
indenture provi sions, certificate of indebtedness provisions, and tru st agreements. Certain revenues, 
capital outlay, and claims, judgments an d disasters expenditures arise from special grants, co ntracts, an d 
specific events which specify th e use of the funds an d, accordingly, no budgetary co ntrol is required . 
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During the year, the Mayor may authorize transfers between line items within a department or project 
wi thout Council approval. Upon request by the M ayor, th e Council may am end departm ental or fund 
level appropriations  during th e year. The budget data reflected in the Combined  Statement of Revenues, 
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Actual (Adjusted to Budgetary Basis) and Budget (Exhibit 
A-3) includes the effect of such appropriation amendments approved by the City Council during the 
current year. Th ese am endments may re, appropriate undesignated an d/or reserved  funds rolling forward 

from the previous year for various capital projects as well as amend the distributions of operating funds 
alrea dy appropriated . 

Encumbrances - Encumbran ce accounting, und er which purchase orders, co ntracts, and other 
commitm ents for the expenditu res of m onies are recorded in order to reserv e that portion of th e applicable 
appropriation, is employed as  an extension of formal budgetary  integration in the General and Spec ial 
Revenue Funds. Encumbrances outstanding at yea r-end are reported as  reservations  of fund balan ces 
since they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities and because the commitments wi ll be honored  
during th e subseq uent year. There were no eneurnbran ce s outstanding at Jun e 30, 1997. 

Transfers - Advances between funds which are not expected to be repaid are accounted for as transfers 
In those cases in which repayment is expected , the advances are acc oun ted for th rough the various due to 
and due from accx)unk~. 

Payment in Lieu of Taxes - Costs associated with general governmental operations of the City are 
initially recorded in th e General Fund. A portion of th ese costs is applicable Io th e administration an d 
operation of the Special Revenue an d Enterprise Funds. 

For th e Special Revenue Funds, in lieu of an  adm inistrative cost allocation, the City budgets an  operating 
tran sfer of a portion of the sales tax revenues to the General Fun d. 

For the Enterp rise Funds, th e payment in lieu of ta xes is made to th e General Fun d based  on rates the 
General Fund would have cha rged  a third part), for th e services provided. The rates are determined  bas ed  
on the current franchise an d property millage tax rates. 

Inventories - Ir~ventories are valued at cost using the first in, first out (FIFO) method. Inventories in the 
General an d Special Revenue Funds consist of materials an d supplies held for consumption and are 
accounted for using the consumption method  whereby individual items are recorded as expenditures when 
th ey are consumed . Inventories in th e General an d Special Revenue Fun ds  are equally offset by a 
reservation of fund balance, which indicates that although  inventories are a cz,mponent of net current 
assets, th ey do not constitute "available spendable resources." Inventories in the Enterprise Fun ds  co ns ist 
of chem icals, repair materials, an d spare park~. These inventories are also acco unted for using th e 
co nsum ption m eth od. 

RestrlctedAssets - Restricted as sets on th e balan ce  sheet of th e Special Revenue Fun ds represent 
amounts which are required  to be maintained  pm suan t to th e ordinances relating to  the Rec rea tional 
Bonds of 1980, th e Series 1987, 1988 an d 1996 Public Improvement Bonds , and th e 1993A an d 1993B 

Refunding Bonds (bond sinking fund and reserve fund, see Note 8). A corresponding am oun t of fund 
balance is reserved as th ese monies are legally segregated for a specific fu tu re use. 

Restricted investm ents on th e balan ce sheet of the General Fun d represent a oertifiea te of deposit of 
$275,000 req uired to be ma intained and held by the W orkers Compens ation Fund (a State of Louisiana 
agency) as collateral against the City's self-insured portion of workers' co mpensation claims. A 
corresponding ,'urtount of fu nd balan ce is reserv ed  as  these monies are legally segregated for a specific 
future use. 
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Restricted assets on the balance sheet of the Enterprise Funds represent funds held for customer deposits 
and amounts which are required  to be maintained pursuan t to ordinances relating to the Series 1996 
Utilities Revenue Bonds. 

Fixed Assets and D epredation - All fixed  as sets of th e City not utilized by the Enterprise Funds  are 
capitalized in the General Fixed Assets Account Group. Assets are recorded  at cost or estimated 
historical cost, if purchased , and at fair market value at date of gift, if donated. In addition to land, 
buildings, an d eq uipment, the City capitalizes as general fixed  as sets certain oth er public doma in 
(infrastructure) improvements including streets, bridges and drainage systems. The City does not 
depreciate general fixed  as sets or ca pitalize interest on co nstru etion-in-progress. 

Fixed  as sets in the City's Enterprise Funds are recorded  at co st, if purchased , an d at fair market value at 
date of gift, if donated Major additions are capitalized while ma intenan ce an d repairs which do not 
im prove or extend th e life of the respective assets are charged  to expense. Contributions  received  in aid ot 
constru ction are credited  to th e contribution acco unt an d do not red uce  th e co s~ of the as sets acquired  with 
such contributions. 

Depreciation on fixed  assets acquired  by grants externally restricted for capital acquisition and 
co nstru ction reduees the appropriate co ntributed capital account an d is recorded  as a retirement of 
co ntributed capital, thereby increasing retained earu ings. 

Depreciation is provided on th e straight-line m eth od for fixed  as sets of th e Enterp rise Funds . The 
following useful lives are used  for depreciation purposes: 

Asset Description 

W ater System_  

W ells 
Storage tanks 
Lines 

.Sewer~ .~S ,stem 
Disposal plan t 
Pump stations an d lines 

General 
Tru cks 
Equipm ent 

A irport _Faciliji~  
M achinery an d eq uipment 
Parking facilities 
Building 

Asset Life 

20 years 

20 years 
50 yea rs 

50 yea rs 
50 years 

4 years 
10 years 

lO yea rs 
7 years 
20 years 

Compensated Absences - Vacation an d sick leave benefits are bas ed  on th e number of yca rs of service 
an d may be ca rried  forward to  subsequent years. However, upon retirement or termination, only 45 da ys 
earned vacation vail be paid to policemen, an d 15 clays earned  vacation wi ll be paid to all oth er City 
employees. In addition, 45 da ys earned  sick leave will be paid to policemen, an d 15 days earned  sick 
lea ve wi ll be paid to all other City employee s on/), upon retirement. Compens atory absence s earned  but 
not paid are fully accrued in the Enterprise Funds. In  the governmental funds , only that portion which 
wi ll be liquidated  within one year wi th expendable available financial resource s is accru ed  at year-end 
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The term "expenda ble available financial resources" as used in this context m ea ns unreserved
, 

undesignated fund balance. 

Ad Valorem Taxes - Ad valorem taxes are levied based  on a calendar year. The property tax assessment 
for fiscal 1997 was formally levied  on December 8, 1996, bas ed  on th e millage rates determined by the 
City Council. Property tax bills are mailed  out once a year in early Dece mber and become an  enforce ablc 
llen ~,~hen due. Although th e bill states th e properly taxes are due on Dece rnbcr 31, perudfies are as sessed  
for an y payment not received  by February 1. Property tax revenues are recognized when levied  to th e 
ext ent that they are determined  to be currently collectible. Any unpaid taxes are co llected in co nnection 
with a tax sale held in June. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, th e Enterprise Funds consider 
all highly liquid investments (including certificates of deposit) wi th a maturity of three months or less 
when purchased to be cas h equivalents. 

2, TIlE FINANCIAL REPORTING ENTITY 

3. CASH AND INVESTM ENTS 

As reflected  in the Combined  Balance Sheet, the City had the following cash ,'rod investments as of 
June 30, 1997: 

Cash and Investm ents 

Unrestricted  
Restricted  

Total 

$23,556,159 
5.748.936 

Deposits - Under State law the City may deposit funds with a fiscal agent ban k located within the 
municipality and organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana

, an y other state in the union, or undcJ 
the laws of the United States. Further, the City may invest in time deposits or certificates of deposit of 
state banks organized under Louisiana law an d national banks having principal offices in Louisiana

. 

Bank deposits must be secured  by fed eral depository insurance  or th e pled ge of securities owned  by the 
bank. The market value of th e pled ged  securities must at all times eq ual or exceed 100%  of the unias urczl 
am ount on deposit with th e bank. 
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Investm ents - In addition to the bank certificates of deposit described above, under State law th e City max 
also invest in obligations & th e U.S. Treasury or any other federally insured  investment. Invesanents arc 
stated at ex,st or amortized co st, and interest income is rec orded  when earned . The City's investments are 
categorized below to give an indication of the level of risk assumed  by the City at year-end. Category 1 
includes investm ents that are insured or registered  or for which the sec urities are held by the City or its 
agent in th e City's name. Category 2 includes uninsured  and unregistered investments for which th e 
securities are held by the eounterparty's trust department or agent in the City's name. Category 3 includes 
uninsured and unregistered investm ents for which th e sec urities ar e held by the financial institution, or by' 
its trust department or agent, but not in the City's name. Balances at June 30, 1997 were as follows: 

Category Carrying 
Value 

Market 
Value 

U .S. Govenmaent 
Securities $ 17,890,009 $ $ - 17,890,009 $ 17,861,443 

U .S. Govern ment 
Agency Securities 5~022~ 117 

Total 

O VERVIEW  TO TAL COLUM NS 

5,022f117 4.999.821 

$ -
,,,, $22r912 126 $ 22f161t264 

Overview total columns are included on th e combined  statements and are captioned  "M emoran dum Onl~ 
to indicate th ey are presented  for overview infom mtion purposes only. Data in th ese columns do not 
present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in co nformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. Such data are not co mparable to a consolida tion. Interfund eliminations  have not 
been made in th e aggregation of this data . 

RETIREM ENT PLANS 

The City provides pension benefits for all of its full-time employees through two separate co st-sharing, 
multiple-employer public employee retirement systems. All fu ll-time City employees, exce pt police , are 
members in the M unicipal Employees' Retirement System of the State of Louisiana (the M unicipal 
System). All full.4ime police are members of the Municipal an d State Police Retirement System of 
Louisian a (the Police System). 

The City's total payroll cost, excluding benefits, was approximately $7,914,170 for fiscal 1997. 
Contributions to these retirement systems were based  on participating full-tim e employee  ea rn ings which 
were approximately as follows for fiscal 1997: 
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M unicipal employees participating in th e M unicipal System are entitled to a retirement benefit at or at~er 
age 60 with l0 years of creditable service, age 55 with  25 years of creditable service or at any age with 30 
years of creditable service. The retirement benefit is generally three percent ot'the member's final 
compensation multiplied by his yea rs of creditable service . However, under ce rtain conditions as outlined 
in the statutes, tile benefits are limited  to specified am ounts. The system also provides death  an d 
disability benefits as well as  a deferred  retirement option. Benefits are established  by state legislation. 
The M unicipal System issues a publicly available financial report that includes th e financial statements 
and required  supplementary information for the M uJficipal System . That report may be obtained  by 
writing to the M unicipal Employees' Retirement System , 7937 Office Park Blvd., Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana, 70809. 

Police participating in th e Police  System for at least one year are eligible for normal retirement at or after 
age 50 with 20 ),ears & creditable service  or age 55 with 12 years creditable service . Th e retirement 
benefit is generally th ree an d one-third percent of th e m embers average final compens ation m ultiplied  by 

his years of cred itable service (not to exceed 100% & average final compensation). Th e system also 
provides death and disability benefits as  well as a deferred  retirement option. Benefits are established  b~ 
State legislation. The Police System issues a publicly available fin ancial report th at includes th e financial 
statements an d required  supplementary information for the Police  System . That report may be obtained  
by x~a-iting to th e M unicipal an d State Police Retirement System of Louisiana, 8401 United  Plaza 
Building, Room 235, Baton Rouge, Lo uisian a, 70809. 

State legislation has established  th e obligations of the City an d its employees for co ntributions  at 6.25% 
and 9.25% of employee e~rnh~gs, respectively, for the M unicipal System, as well as  9.0% and 7.5% of 
employee earn ings, respectively, for th e Police System  Th e Contributions made by the City are greater 
th an its obligations established  by th e State legislature in order to reduce employee  contributions 
acco rdingly. The City contributed  15.5%  of participating employee earnings to th e M unicipal System for 
1997. The City's co ntributions to  the Police  System were 16.5%  ofthe participating police m en's wages 
for 1997. The City's co ntributions to the M unicipal System for the ),ears ending June 30, 1997, 1996 and 
1995 were approximately $775,000, $770,00(I an d $681,000, respec tively, eq ual to th e required  
co ntribution for each ),ear. Th e City's co ntributions to th e Police System for th e years ending Jun e 30, 
1997, 1996 and 1995 were approximately $321,000, $288,000 and $299,700, respectively, equal to the 
req uired  contribution for each yea r. 

6, GRANTS FROM  OTHER GOVERNM ENTAL ENTITIES 

Federal an d state governmental entities represent an  important source  of supplementary funding used  to 
finan ce the City's co nstruction programs an d other activities beneficial to the community . Th is funding, 
primarily in the form of grants, is recorded in the General, Special Revenue and Capital Projects Funds 
As discussed in Note 1, a gran t receivable is recorded  when th e City has a right to reim bursement under 
th e related  grant. 

The grants received  by th e City specify the purpose for which the grant monies are to be used, and such 
grants are subject to audit by the granting agency or its representative. 
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The following revenues under various grants and entitlements are recorded in the accompanying financial 
statem ents: 

$ 88,332 
468,750 

1.874.640 

Th e City also received  $205,009 during fiscal 1997 as th e result of a state grant which was externally 
restricted  for im provements to th e airport. These funds were recorded  as  co ntributed  ca pital in the 
Enterp rise Funds. 

DEDICATED REVENUES 

The City collects a tw o percent sales an d use tax pursuant to tw o separate one percent tax propositions 
approved by the voters in November 1962 (fiscal 1963) and September 1986 (fiscal 1987). Th ese 
revenues are dedicated  for specific purposes an d are accounted for in a separate Special Revenue Fund 

An inter-governmental agreement (known as the Sales Tax Enhancement Plan) was executed betw een the 
City an d Sales "lax District #3 of St. Tammany Parish. Th e agreement ta rgets all undeveloped 
commercial properties (within St. Tamman y Parish) annexed into the City after November 4, 1986 an d 
stipulates that th e two percent sales and use tax derived  from the subsequent devdopm ent ofsuc~ 
properties be split equally (after the City recovered approximately $1,356,000 of co sts relating to the 
extension of services to two retail developments) between the City an d Sales "Fax District #3 of 
St. Tamman y Parish. This agreement has a twenty year life, expiring Deeember 1, 2006, after which the 
City wi ll be entitled to the entire tw o perce nt tax. 

Ded ication of th e 1963 tax, as am ended , requires one half of all proceeds of th e tax to be used  first for 
debt service requirements an d the costs for bonds issued  for th e purp ose of co nstructing, acq uiring, or 
improving lan ds, buildings or other works of public inaprovernent for th e City, including equipment an d 
furnishings thereof, title to which shall be in th e public. Th e remaining ded ieztted revenue is to be used fo~ 
constructing, acquiring or improving th e aforementioned capital im provements. The proposition also 
provides for one half of th e 1963 sales an d use tax revenues to be unded ica ted . Th ese unded iea ted  
revenues are available for general operations. 

All of th e proceed s of the 1987 tax, after paying the reasonable an d nece ssary expenses of eo lleo ting and 
administering th e tax, are ded icated  to be used  for purchasing, construeting, acquiring, extending, 

improving, ma intaining, an d/or operating public facilities, public works or capital im provements an d 
paying the ca pilal costs of police  protection azld public safety for th e City or an y sites, eq uipment an d 
furnishings thereof. According to the voter approved  proposition, the City is fu rther authorized to fund 
the proceed s of the tax into bonds  for th e above stated  capital purposes. 

Proceeds of both th e 1963 and 1987 sales and use taxes serv e as sce urity for outstanding sales tax 
revenue bonds (see Note 8). 
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LONG-TERM  DEBT 

The following is a summary of long-term debt tran sactions of the City for the year ended June 30, 1997 

Balance 
June 30. 1996 

Issues or 
Additions 

Paym ents or 
Expenditures 

Balance 
June 30. 1997 

G overnm enlal Fund Types 

General Obligation Bonds $15,395,000 $ $ (655,000) $14,740,00C 

Sales Tax Revenue Bonds  12,860,375 

Certificates of Indebtedness 4,495,000 

Compensated Absences 
(Note 1) 309,074 

Claims and Judgements 

(N ote 14) 

Total Governmental Fund 
Types 

Proprietary Fund Types 

9,300,000 (816,000) 21,344,375 

(544,042) 3,950,958 

41.955 151.045 

309,074 

193.000 

33,101,404 
_ 9,451,045 (2,015,042) 40,537,407 

2,500,000 

Total Proprietary  Fund 
Typ es 2,500,

_
00

.
0
_ 

52.910 

52.910 

Total All Fund Typ es $35~601~40
_
4 

.$ 9r503r955 $(2z015~042) 

Details of the C, ity's long4erm debt as of June 30, 1997 are as  follows 

2,500,000 
52.910 

2,552,910 

$ 43.090.317 

General Obligation Bonds secured  by ad valorem taxes: 

W ater, Sewer and Refunding Bonds, Series 1989A, 1989B, an d 1989C 
bearing interest from 7.0% to 12% , payable annually through 2009 $ 520,000 

Refunding Bonds, Series 1994, bearing interest from 3.15%  to 
5.50% , payable annually through 2009 

Drainage Bonds, Series 1996, bearing interest from 4.43% to 10.00% , 
payable annually through  2016 
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4,720,000 

9.500.000 

$14.740.000 



Sales Tax Bonds  and Certificates oflndebtezlness secured 
by sales an d use taxes: 

Recreation Bonds of 1980, sec ured by a lien and irrevocable pledge 
of the proc eeds of the City's one percent sales and use 
tax levied in 1963, on a parity with the Series 1986 
Public Improvement Bonds, bea ring interest at 5% , payable 
annually through 2005 

Public Improvement Bonds, Series 1987 and 1988, secured  by 
a lien and irrevocable pledge of the proceeds of the City's 
one perce nt sales and use lax levied  in 1987, beamag 
interest from 6.7% to 12% , payable annually through 2004 

Public Im provement Refunding Bonds, Series 1993B, secured by a 
lien and irrevoc able pledge of the proc eeds of the City's 
one percent sales an d use tax levied in 1987 bearing interest 
from 3.10% to 5.50% , payable annually through 2008 

Public Improvement Refunding Bonds , Series 1993A, secured by 
a lien and inevoc able pledge & the proc eeds of th e 
City's one percent sales and use tax levied fia 1963 
bearing interest from 3.10% to 5.65% , payable annually 
through  2011 

Public Improvement Bonds, Series ST-1996, sec ured by 
a lien an d irrevoc able pledge of the proceed s of th e 
City's one perce nt sales an d use tax levied in 1987 
bearing interest from 5.375% to 10% , payable annually 
through 2016 

Unsecured Certificates of Indebtedness 

Certificates of Indebtedness, bearing interest from 
4.3%  to 5.3%  payable annually through 2005 

Certificates of Indebtedness, bearing interest at 5.10% 
payable mmually through 1999 

Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 1996, seeurea:l by revenues 
of the Utility Fund, bearing interest from 3.90%  to 5.55%  
payable aramally through 2016 
Current portion 

Long-term debt 
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$ 669,375 

2,265,000 

5,965,000 

3,280,000 

9_165.000 

$3,125,000 

825.958 

$2,500,000 
(85,000) 



DEQ Revolving 1Loan  

On M ay 28, 19!)7, the City entered into a loan and pled ge agreement with th e Louisiana Departm ent of 

Environmental Quality (DEQ) Lo an No. CS-221136-01. The purpose of the loan is to pay a portion of 
the cost of co nstructing improvements to the wastewater system of the City. Under th e terms of th e 

agreement, the DF, Q, through its Municipal Facilities Revolving Loan Fund, will loan the City an amount 
not to exceed $3,900,000. Upon completion of the project (currently expected to be in September 1998), 
th e actual am ount bon'owed wi ll be determined  and th e City will issue Utility Revenue Bonds to evidenc< 
the debt as authorized  by ordinance No. 2727. The bonds  will be payable over a 20 year period an d wi ll 
bear an interest rate of 3.45 percent. As of June 30, 1997, $52,910 has been drawn down on th e loan. 
This am ount is rc~'orded  as a liability in th e financial statements of the Utility Enterp rise Fund. Under th e 
terms of the agreement, the City is subject to cornplianee wi th certain provisions an d covenants. As  of 
June 30, 1997, th e City is in co mpliance wi th all significan t provisions an d ez~venants. 

The annual requirements, including interest payments of $20,336,262, to am ortize all debt outstanding a., 
of June 30, 1997 is as  follows: 

Year ending 
June 30. 

1998 
1999 
2000 
2001 
2002 
20033 007 
2008-2012 
2013-2017 

General 
Obligation Sales Tax 

$ 1,428,946 
1,407,191 
1,392,942 
1,373,041 
1,360,706 
6,910,849 
5,157,219 
3.199.750 

$ 2,206,425 
2,201,647 
2,200,744 
2,190,481 
2,193,127 
10,788,991 
6,825,298 
3,192~268 

$31.798.981 

Cediflcates 
of 

ndebtedness 

$ 776,581 
780,831 
784,081 
482,464 
488,714 

1,485,351 

Utility 
Revenue Tots 

$ 213,988 
210,673 
212,188 
213,408 
214,322 

1,072,861 
1,061,058 
845.450 

$ 4,625,940 
4,600,342 
4,589,955 
4,259,394 
4,256,869 
2~258,052 
13,043,575 
7.237.468 

$4,798,022 $4,
_  
043~948 $62~871~595 

At June 30, 1997, th e following amounts are considered available for the retirement of general long-term 
debt: 

Spec ial Revenue Funds 
Debt Service Fund 

$2,947,557 
998.755 

In acco rdance  wi th the Revised  Statutes of the State of Louisiana, aggregate debt payable solely from ad 
valorem taxes fi3r each specific purp ose shall not exceed 35%  of total as sessed valuation of taxable 
property. As of June 30, 1997, th e City w&~ in complianee  wi th th ese statu tes. 

Pursuan t to the Revenue Bond Resolution an d the Recreation Bonds  of 1980, Series 1986, 1987, 1988 
an d 1996 Public Improvement Bond ordinances, and the 1993A an d 1993B Refunding Bond ordinances 
an d Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 1996, certain assets of th e Spec ial Revenue an d Enterprise Funds  are 
restricted (see Note 1). As  of June 30, 1997, the City is in substantial co mplian ce wi th the restrictive 
covenan ts of its debt agreements. 
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In prior years tile City defeased certain general obligation and sales tax bonds and sewerage ce rtificates 
by placing the proc eeds of new bonds in irrevocable trusts to provide for all future debt service paym enL~ 
on the old bonds .'rod certificates. Accordingly, th e trust account assets and tile liabilities for the defcased 
bonds an d ce rtificates are not included in the City's financial statements. At June 30, 1997, $4,365,000 
an d $5,370,000 of general obligation bonds an d sales tax bonds , respectively, are co nsidered defeased. 

9. INDIVIDUAL FUND DISCLOSURES 

A summ au3, ofinterfan d receivable and payable balances at Jun e 30, 1997 follows 

Fund 

General Fund 
Special Revenue: 
Sales Tax 
Community Development Block Grant 
Regional Training Facility 
Debt Service Fund 
Capital Projects Funds 
Public W orks 
W ater Improvem ents 
D rainage Im provements 
Sewerage hnprovem ents 
Streets Improvements 
City Capital 
Enterprise Funds: 
Utility Fun d 
Airp ort 
Expendable Tru st Funds: 
Christmas Under the Sta rs 
Old Tow~ne D evelopm ent 
Anim al Assistance  l.#~gue of Slidell 
Green 
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Interfund 
Recelvablei 

Interfund 
Payablel 

$ 731,061 $5,186,064 

2,338,148 

30,952 
228,128 

803 

35,087 
446,941 
137,286 

l.,937,453 

22,225 
2,165 
6,602 
274 

166,816 

273 
519,624 

44,348 

$
._
5~917~ 125 $5~917r125 



A summary of operating transfers by fund type for the year ended June 30, 1997 is as follows 

General Fund 

Special RevenA~ Funds 

Debt Service Fund 

Transfers To or From 

Special Revenue Funds 
Enterprise Funds 

Capital Projects Funds 
Spec ial Revenue Fun ds  
General Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Enterp rise Funds 

Special Revenue Funds 

Capital Project Funds 
Special Revenue Funds  

Enterprise Funds 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Funds  

TOTAl, OPERATING TRAN SFERS 

As of June 30, 1997, the Utility Fund's retaine~t deficit is $516,717 

10. ALLOW ANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS 

Operating 
Transfers 

In 

$1,728,079 

1.728.079 

828,098 
130,329 

958.427 

_ _2.1851 ~066 
._ _2~851~066 

25,525 
81.918 
107.443 

Operating 
Transfers 

O ut 

$ 
25)25 
25,525 

130,329 
1,728,079 
2,851,066 

81,918 
4.791.392 

828.098 

The water, sewerage and garbage receivable balan ce of $408,781 is net of an allowan ce for doubtfu 
accounts of $58,413. 
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11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPM ENT AND CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 

A summary of changes in general fixed assets for the year ended  June 30, 1997 is as follows 

Land and buildings 
Recreation facilities 
Sweets 
Drainage 
Office equipment 
M achinery and 
eq uipm ent 
Vehicles 
Bridges 
Construction-in- 

June 30, 
1996 Additions 

$12,453,363 
783,751 

9,945,242 
12,188,948 
1,384,803 

1,610,551 
2,847,090 
619,084 

261,840 
244,446 
31,539 
314,450 
263,496 

49,321 
525.872 

progress 2,335,186 _ _  
8
.~574_:584 

DeleUons 

$ 

15,943 

20,747 
271.999 

$44,168,018 $10,265,548 $ 308,689 

Construction- 
k~l-Progreli 

June 30, 
1997 

$12,715,203 
1,028,197 
9,976,781 

1,053,314 13,556,712 
1,632,356 

(1,053,314) 

1,639,125 
3,100,963 
619,084 

9.856.456 

$54.124.877 

Construction-in-progress prim arily consists of stree t and drainage an d building improvements which art 
finan ced  by general obligation bonds, sales tax revenues an d sales tax bonds, CDBG an d City capital 
fund monies. 

A summ ary of property, plan t, an d equipment of the Enterprise Funds as of Jun e 30, 1997 follows 

Lan d 
W ater system  
Sewerage system 
General eq uit)ment 
Airp ort facility 
Constru ction-in-progress 

Less: Accum ulated depreciation 
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$ 75,658 
16,187,182 
24,090,649 
1,964,870 
2,470,178 
2.029.794 
46,818,331 

(14,054,26_!) 



A detail ofthc clumges in contributed capital of the Enterprise Funds for the ),ear ended June 30, 1997 
follows: 

Contributions fkom : 
Fed eral grants 
M unicipalities 
Sales and use tax 
Special assessments 
State govermnent 
Other 

June 30, 
1996 Additions Reductions 

$11,930,716 
12,345,226 
7,901,248 
1,233,582 
805,964 
843.020 

$35.059.756 

$ $538,301 
200,410 

205,009 29,651 

June 30 
1997 

$11,392,415 
12,545,636 
7,901,248 
1,233,582 
981,322 
843.020 

$34.897.223 

Depreciation of $540,770 on th e sewer system an d airport acquired  by grants externally restricted  for the 
acquisition an d construction of th e sewer system and airp ort was used  to red uce the contributed  capital 
account which increas ed  reta ined  earn ings by a co rresponding am ount. An over accrual of revenue at 
June 30, 1996 of $27,182 has been reversed  an d also red uces contributed  capital for the year ended  
June 30, 1997. 

12. COM M ITM ENTS 

The local electric co mpany owns an d leases to th e City certain street lighting facilities. In 1986 th e Cits 
renegotiated the lease agreement, which expires in Dece mber 2000. Under the terms of this agreement, 

the City is required to pay $91,379 plus a fuel adjustment charge per year for' this service. The total 
am ount paid by th e City in 1997 for street lighting under this agreement was  approximately $253,000. 

The City also has contracts with a sanitation disposal company to provide garbage co llection an d 
recycling services to City residents. These contracts, which expire April 30, 1999, require th e City to pay 
a month ly fee of $13.08 per household for serv ice. The City in turn bills a monthly fee  of approximately 
$7.99 per household and collects a 5 mill property lax for garbage collec tion in accordance with the votcr 
approved  proposition. The City paid approximately $1,341,000 for sanitation serv ice s under this co ntracl 
in 1997. Th e disposal compan y charges a fee  of $54 per hour to perform sen,ices above an d beyond th c 
norm al monthly service s, as  defined in th e co ntract. 

Th e City has authorizezl approximately $28.4 million of various capital projex:ts as of June 30, 1997, of 
which approxirnalely $9.5 million has been expended  and approximately $18.9 million of existing 
fin an cing has been co mmitted . 

13. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by such grantor 
agencies, principally th e Fed eral government. Any disallowed claims, including am ounts already 
co llected , may constitute a liability of th e applicable funds. 

Th e City is a defendan t in several lawsuits. In the opinion of the City 's legal co unsel, resolution of these 
cas es would not have a significan t effect on the financial position of the City . 
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14. RISK M ANAGEM ENT 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to thefts of, damage to, and destruction of assets, 
errors and omissions, negligent acts of law enforcement officials an d natural disasters. These risks are 
covered  by co rru'aercial insurance purchased  from independent third parties. Settled  claims did not excex.d 
in suran ce  co verage in fiscal year 1997. 

In 1988, the City initiated a self-insured  retention program in order to dea l with ce rtain other potential 
liabilities. In 1990 the City became self-insured  for employee medical and dental insuran ce  and in 1997 
th e City elected  full co verage medical insurance . Clain~s in excess of the self-insured  retention am ounts 
are co vered  through third-party limited -covera ge ins uran ce  polieies. Th e city is self-insured with exce ss 

co verage in these areas: (a) workers' co mpensation wi th a $225,000 retention an d statutory limit on 
coverage, 0a) general liability with a $50,000 retention per occurrence and a $1,000,000 limit per 
occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate limit on coverage, (el auto liability wi th a $50,000 retention per 
accident an d a $1,000,000 limit on co verage. Th e City also has an aggregate stop loss of $1,200,000 for 
th e th ree year period evading December 31, 1999 for workers' co mpens ation claim s and an an nual stop 
loss of $250,000 tbr general liability an d auto liability combined . 

The City uses th e General Fun d to account for self-insured risk fmancing activities. Claims in excess of 
am ounts payable wi th expendable available resources totaling $193,000 are reported in the General Long- 
Term Debt Account Group (see Note 8). The Sales Tax Fund, Regiona l Training Facility Fun d an d the 
Enterprise Funds make co ntributions to th e General Fund for workers' co mpensation an d employee  dental 
insurance claim s. Estimated  losses from claim s are recorded  when it is probable that a loss has oc curred  
and the am ount of that loss can be reas ona bly estimated. The expenditure an d liability includes an 
am ount for claims that have been incurred but not yet reported. The liability for claims is based  on th e 
estimated ultimate cost of settling the claims using past experience adjusted for current trends. Changes 
in th e claims liability amounts are as follows: 

Autom obile 
General W orker's Em ployee 
Liability Com pensation Medical Total 

Balan ce, June 30, 1995 $ 231,135 $ 191,808 $ 179,272 $ 602,215 

Claims an d changes in estima tes 

Claim s paym ents 

Balance, June 30, 1996 

Claim s and changes in estimates 

Claims paym ents 

Balan ce, June 30, 1997 

188,073 353,799 1,471,912 2,013,784 

( 1_2~ 10_8_) ._(283,158) (1/~04,718) (1,810,984) 

296,100 

501,511 

262,449 

357,521 

246,466 

117,478 

805,015 

976,510 

._ _(1_558_~345 ) _._(180,953) .._.~306,575) (645,873_) 
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15. OTHER ]'OSTEM PLOYM ENT BENEFITS 

In addition to the retirement benefits described in Note 5, City policy allows th e City to make available 
health care benefits to all employees who retire from the City and are receiving benefits from a City 
sponsored retirement program . Currently, th irty-th ree retirees of the City meet th ese requirements an d are 
participating. "I-he City paid premiums totaling $127,000 on behalf of retiree s in 1997. 

16. SEGM ENT INFORM ATION - ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

The City nmintains two enterprise funds which me intended to be self-supporting lhrough user fees 
charged  for services to the public. Financial segm ent inform ation as of an d for th e year ended June 30 
1997 is presented below: 

Operating revenues 
Operating expenses (excluding depreciation) 
Depreciation expense 
Operating loss 
Non-operating revenues (expenses) 
Operating transfers in 
N et loss 
Capital contributions 
Property. , plant and equipment additions 
Net working capital 
Tota l assets 
Bonds payable from operating revenues 
Total equity 
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tltil|t'/ Airport Total 

$ 5,779,839 
4,706,725 
1,175,291 
(102,177) 

(983) 
25,525 
(77,635) 
200,410 

1,532,241 
1,755,592 

35,929,474 
2,552,910 
32,432,894 

$ 33,008 
97,507 
238,956 
(303,455) 
15,597 
81,918 

(205,940) 
205,009 
220,750 
31,548 

2,182,504 

2,013,556 

$ 5,812,847 
4,804,232 
1,414,247 
(405,632) 
14,614 
107,443 
(283,575) 
405,419 

1,752,991 
1,787,140 
38,111,978 
2,552,910 
34,446,450 



General Fund 

The General Fund is used to account for 
resources traditionally associated 
with governm ent which are not 
required legally or by sound 
financial m anagem ent 

to be accounted 
for iu another 

fund~ 



CITY OF SLIDEr.L, LOUISIANA 

GENERAL FUND 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
JUNE 30. 1997 AND 1996 

EXHIBIT B-1 

ASSETS 

Cash and investmen tS: 
Cash 
Investments 
Receivables: 
Taxes 
Accrued interest 
Other 
Due from other goveramen tal an tities: 
U.S. Govermncnl 
State of Louisiarta 
Local ~ntiti~ 
Due from other funds: 
Community Development Block Grant 
Regional Training Facility 
Airport 
W ater Im provemen t 
Sewerage Improvement 
Public W orks Improvement 
Drainage Improvements 
Street Improvements 
Inventory 
Prepaid items 
Restricted assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investm ents 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILI3"IES AND FUND BALANCE 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable an d accrued expen ditures 
Due to other funds: 
Sales Tax 
Regional Training Facility 
Utility 
Debt Service 
Green 
Animal Assistance League of Slidell 
Christmas Under the Stars 
Olde Tog~e Developmen t 
Sewerage Im provemen t 
Public W orks Im provemen t 
Street Improvements 
City Capital Construction 

Claims and judgments 
Total liabilities 

FUND BALANCE: 
Reserved for prepaid items 
Reserved  for inventory 
Reserved  for insurance 
Unreserved an d designated for co ntingen cies 
Unr eserv ed  an d undesignated 

Total fund balance 

TOTAL I.IABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 
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1997 1996 

$4,264,16g 
2,285,543 

229,327 
25,572 
34,290 

8,377 
125,36(I 
52,056 

166,816 

44~45 
273 

519~24 
71~10 
328,050 

27,176 
275.000 

$3,447~01 
2,374,919 

227,002 
43,358 
132,963 

5,932 
101,400 
80,104 

3,587 
4,061 

107,874 
7,238 
518 

4,606 
149,522 
10,848 
68,164 
281,279 

275,000 

$ 764,030 $ 936,805 

2,338,148 
30,952 

1,937,453 
228,128 

274 
6,602 
22,225 
2,165 
35,087 

803 
446,941 
137~286 

5,186,064 

942,652 

6~892,746 

328,050 
71,910 
275,000 
275,000 
615~184 

11565,144 

2,764,747 

1,108,063 
220,624 

283 
18,876 
13,933 
1,398 

88~232 

4,216,156 

763,060 

51916t021 

281,279 
68,164 
275,000 
250,000 
535r212 

1.409.655 



CITY O F SLIDELL, LO UISIA NA 

GENERAL FUND 
CO MPARA TIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 AND 1996 

REVENUES: 
Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Franchise 

Revenues from other governm ents 
State shared revenues 
Other Federal/State grants 
Other state and local governm ental revenues 

Licenses and perm its 
Fines an d forfeitures 
Pa~ cnt in lieu of taxes 
Olher revenues, prinm fily interest 

Total revenues 

EX PENDITURES: 
Current: 
General government 
Adm inistrative 
Finance 
Legal 
D ata proc essing 
Purchasing 
Civil service 
Le gis]ative 
Animal control 
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1997 1996 

$1,308,205 
1,038,178 

652,016 
88,332 
286,392 

1,336,212 
200,315 
417,442 
412.919 

5.740.011 

320,150 
405,563 
377,652 
155,392 
205,910 
154,698 
331,354 
200.476 

2.151.195 

$1,194,281 
975,419 

557,967 
14,180 

258,242 

327,046 
181,977 
417,274 
360.666 

_
5,287~052 

333,622 
392,463 
270,455 
150,699 
200,895 
146,425 
316,459 
187.002 

1.998.020 



EXHIBIT B-2 

Public works: 
Risk m anagem ent 
Perm its 
Planning 

Public safety: 
Police 

Judicial system 

Total expenditurc.s 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVE R EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating tran sfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Tota l other finan cing sources 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVE NUES AND OTHER 
FINAN CIN G SOURCES OVE R EXPENDITURES 
AN D OTHER FIN AN CIN G USES 

FUND BALAN CE, BEGIN N ING OF YEAR 

FUND BALAN CE, END OF YEAR  
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1997 1996 

273,736 
278,179 

_ _ _
1
.
72,667 

724~582 

385,127 
286,931 
178.871 

850.929 

4.197.450 3.887.597 

213.849 206.011 

7,287~076 6~942,557_ 

1,728,079 

__ (25,525) 
2,104,082 
(515,8453 

1,'/02~554 1~588fl37 

155,489 (67,268) 

1.409.655 1.476.923 

$ 1.409,655 



Public works: 
Risk m anagem ent 
Perm its 
Planning 

Public safety 
Police 

Judicial system 

Total expenditures 

EXHIBIT B-3 

Actual 
(Adjusted 

to 
Budgetary 
Basis) Budget 

273,736 
278,179 
172.667 

724.582 

4.007.614 

213.849 

281,751 
280,054 
176.218 

738.023 

4.015.066 

214.409 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

8,015 
1,875 
3~551 

13.441 

7~452 

560 

_ 7~97,240 7,140,519 43,279 

DEFICIENCY OF REVENUES OVER 
EXPENDITURES (1,547,065) (2,237,766) 690,701 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Operating transfers in 
Operating tran sfers out 

Total other financing source s 

1,728,079 

_  ~ s2_~  

1.702.554 

1,728,079 
(25,52_D 

1.702.554 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES 
AN D OTHER FINAN CIN G SOURCES 
OVER EXPENDITURES AN D OTHER 
FINAN CIN G USES 155,489 (535,212) 690,701 

FUND BALANCE, BEGINN ING OF YEAR 1,409,655 1,409,655 

FUND BAL AN CE, END OF YEAR 
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Special Revenue Funds 

Special Revenue funds are used to account 
for specific revenues that are legally 

restricted to expenditure for 
particular purposes. 

Tile city inaintains the 
following Special 
Revenue Funds: 

Sales Tax 
Communily Development 

Block Grant 
Regional Training Facility 



C ITY O F SLIDELL, LO UISIA NA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
CO MBINING BAI.ANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 1997 (W ITH CO MPARATIVE TOTALS FO R JUNE 30. 1996 

ASSETS 

Regional Com m unity 
Training Developm ent 
Facility Sales Tax Block Grant 

Cash and invesmlcnts: 
Cash $ 
]nvestments 
Receivables: 
Taxes 
Accru~  interest 
Other 
Due from oth er 
governm ental entities: 
U . S. Governm ent 
State of Louisiana 
Local entities 

Due from General Fund 

Inventory 

Restricted assets: 
Cash 
Investments 

TOTAL A SSETS 

$ $ 69,954 
829,164 

1,017,327 

2,126 

24,442 

30,952 2,338,148 

30,995 

695,630 
2,51~370 

104,369 

- 39- 

Totals 

$ 69,954 $ 
829,164 1,152,800 

1,017,327 875,000 
1,724 

2,126 4,231 

104,369 
24,442 

24,666 
112,363 
7,210 

2,369,100 2,764,747 

30,995 38,495 

695,630 
2,510,330 

515,807 
1fi86,916 

$7,653r437 $7~083~959 



EXHIBIT C -1 

Regional Com m unity 
Training Developm ent 
Facility Sales Tax Block Grant 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable and 
accru ed expenditures $ 1,155 $ 772,376 

Due to General Fund 

Total liabilities 1,155 772~376 

FUN D BALAN CES: 
Reserved for inventory 
Reserved  for capital 
outlay 
Reserv ed  for bond 
reserve fund 
Reserved for bond 
sinking fu nd 
Unreserved : 
Designated  for 
capita l outlay 
Designated for 
contingencies 
Designated  for 
training academ y 29,797 
Und(:signated 

30,995 

31,657 

2,251,928 

695,629 

2,261,032 

890,872 

513.673 

Total fund balances 29,797 6~67
_
5,786

_  

TOTAL LIABILITIES AN D 
FUND BALAN CES 

$ 7,507 

_  
166~816 

- 40 - 

Totals 

$ 781,038 

166.816 

947.854 

30,995 

31,657 

$ 590,161 

7,648 

597,809 

38,495 

119,793 

2,251,928 1,438,859 

695,629 494,679 

2,261,032 2,796,607 

890,872 

29,797 
513.673 

_ .
6,705~583 

805,872 

791,845 

6.486.150 

$
,
7,653~437 $7~083r959 



CITY O F SLIDELL, LO UISIANA 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
CO MBINING STATEM FNT O F REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 (W ITH CO MPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE! 30, 1996 

Regional 
Training 
Facility Sales Tax 

REVEN UES: 
Taxes: 
Sales and use $ 
Ad valorem 

Revenues from other 
govern m ents: 
Federal/State grants 
H UD grants 
L~-al 

Com m unity 
Developm ent 
Block Grant 

$ 10,970,123 
280,966 

188,328 

Other revenues, p~ narily 
interest an d tuition 87.927 253.127 

Tolal revenues 87.927 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 
General govern ment: 
Administrative 188,459 
Arts council 
Public inform ation 

Public works: 
Improvem ents 
Streets, bridges 
and drainage 
Engineering 
Electrical 
General maintenanc~ 
Vehicle m aintenance 

188,459 

11.692.544 

980,525 
136,968 
15.837 

1.133.330 

280,422 

280.422 

28,190 

28,190 

Totals 

$ 10,970,123 
280,966 

188,328 
280,422 

$ 11,568,348 
255,392 

261,590 
179,962 
9,210 

341.054 265.382 

1,197,174 
136,968 
15.837 

1,302,435 
138,276 

1,035,546 157,177 1,192,723 644,521 

1,341,680 
317,875 
180,092 
251,391 
369.934 

3A 96.518 

- 41 - 

1571177 

1,341,680 
317,875 
180,092 
251,391 
369.934 

1,325,748 
302,395 
173,888 
247,503 
381.150 

3.653.695 3.075.205 





 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 


